



TOM STIRLING

WEB • GRAPHICS • PHOTOGRAPHY

Personal Details.

Address: 140 Alfred Road,
Kennebunk, Maine 04043

Phone: 207.459.9151

Web: www.stirlingcreative.com

Email: thomas@stirlingcreative.com

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/thomasstirling

Short Biography.

I'm a dual UK / American citizen working in website design since 2002 with an excellent track record for producing results that not only exceed expectations but come in ahead of schedule and under budget.

I have skills in web coding, graphic design, image re-touching, traditional art and have won numerous awards for photography. Most recently I have spent over six years with Kaspersky Lab, the largest independent antivirus software company in the world.

Awards & Accolades.

- Winner of Project Imagination photography contest – 100,000 plus entries nationwide.
- Kaspersky Lab Hero Award Recipient – Out of approximately 300 in house employees.
- Boardgames Designed for Shannon Games Ltd given as gifts to dignitaries at 2005 G8 Summit – Including George W. Bush & Tony Blair.
- Work has appeared in various magazines and news outlets including Wired, Digital Trends, Boston.com and others.

References.

Available upon request.

Professional Experience



Kaspersky Lab.

Senior Web Producer & Visual Designer.

January 2011 to February 2017 - Woburn Massachusetts. (Remote)

- Work with internal stakeholders and project managers to access design requirements.
- Creation of web components, web pages, infographics etc.
- Coding prototypes for stakeholder approval as needed.
- Creating and maintaining living style guides.
- Keep all Kaspersky Lab websites up to date with latest product offerings and promotions.



ESM Digital.

Senior Web Designer.

January 2010 to January 2011 - Andover Massachusetts.

- Design landing pages and micro-sites to stimulate leads for colleges across the US.
- Work to extremely tight deadlines and balance a variety of different projects simultaneously.
- Set up of database and Wordpress CMS for clients to self-manage website content.
- Creation of printed materials such as flyers, brochures and business cards for trade shows.



Clearly Creative.

Website Designer.

January 2009 to January 2010 - Cambridge Massachusetts.

- Work with project managers to gather clients design requirements.
- Manage time efficiently to work on multiple projects and report progress frequently.
- Instrumental contributor to corporate marketing and business development strategy.



Data One Software.

Website Designer.

February 2007 to January 2009 - Beverly Massachusetts.

- Design websites for high-profile brand franchises including BMW, Mercedes and Lamborghini.
- Created animated, interactive, and streaming flash video components for commercials.
- Re-branded company marketing materials and website.

Education

BSc Applied Graphics Technology - 2000

Glasgow Caledonian University.
Glasgow, Scotland.

HND Visual Information - 1999

Glasgow College of Building & Printing.
Glasgow, Scotland.

ToolKit & Expertise



For more information please visit www.stirlingcreative.com